4
*"'llr-i-r-._-_,,,,

[ 2quires business case where vaiue exceeds £35Kk(l recall),which goes
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O'Rawe Briaget
04 May 2004 12:09

TO: MViills Hugh 4
Subject: EW: use of global airRCA consulatants

importance: High
for info, will advsie once views rec'd. b

From: O'Rawe Bridget

Sent: 29 April 2004 10;30

To: 'anne o'brien’

Subject: use of global airRCA consulatants
mportance: High

Dear anne, could we have quick chat re above: 2 points hugh has asked for info and clarity on: 1. is It possible to dev
spec for them...in my own mind i was seeing the tor as this,perhaps you could advise either way if it needs to built into

t 2 breif | sent up yesterady or separtely. |f separately can you give us soemthing??7? o N
.. given cost there is an issue re use of manangment consultants circular(you may not be famllalr_vylth in NI)...this
to dept for approval. Any legitimate way round

k/ be acceptable? Aagin welcoem any

this?? eq if commissione dby your team but charged to us would this wor
steer/view you feel you can offer. bridget |
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